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ARTHUR ANDERSEN 1] ]

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPORTING
SCHEDULES AND SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULL OF
EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDGS

To the Plaquemines Parish Council:

We have audited the primary government financial statements of Plaquemines Parish Government (a
political subdivision of the State of Louisiana) (“the Parish”™) as of and for the year ended December 31, 1995,
Thesc financial statements are the responsibility of the Parish’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards (1994 revision), issued by the Comptlsoller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaiuating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Year 2000 supplementary information on page 58 is not a required part of the basic financial statemnents
but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASE), and
we did not audit and do no! express an opinion on such information. Further, we were unable to apply to the
information cerlain procedures prescribed by professional standards because disclosure criteria specified by
GASB Technical Bulletin 98-1 as amended are not sufficiently specific to permit meaningful resuilts from the
prescribed procedures. In addition, we do not provide assurance that the Parish is or will become Year 2000
compliant, that the Parish’s Year 2000 remediation efforts will be successful in whole or in parf, or that parlics
with which the Parish does business are or will be Year 2000 compliant.

A primary government is a legal entity or body politic and includes all funds, organizations, institutions,
apencies, departments, and offices that are not legally separate. Such legally separate entities are referred o
as component units. In our opinion, the primary government financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the primary government of Plaquemines Parish Government, as of
December 31, 1998, and the resulis of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund fypes for the
year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Ilowever as discussed in Note 1, the primary government financial statements, because they do not include
the financial data of component units of Plaguemines Parish Government do not purport to, and do not,
present fairly the financial position of the I'laquemines Parish Government, as of December 31, 1998, and the
results of its operations and the cash flov.  of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity
with generally accepted accounting prin. les.



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report on compliance and

—_——

internal control over financial reporting dated April 27, 1999,

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the primary government financial
statements of laquemines Parish taken as a whole. The accompanying supplemental information schedules
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the primary government
financial statements of the Parish. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes
of additional analysis as required by U. S. Office of Management and Budget Revised Circular A-133, Audits
of Hlates, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the primary
government financial statements of the PParish. This information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the primary government financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly

stated inall material respects, in relation to the primary government financial statements presented as a

(Dt (Dodoomar LLF

New Orleans, Louisiana
Aypril 27, 1999
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PLLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT Statement A
Pointe ala Hache, Louisiana
ALL TFUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GrROUPS

Combined Balance Sheet, December 31, 1998

| J FROPRIETARY | FIDUCIARY |
GOVYERNMENTAL FUMND TYTE FUND TYPE FUNB TYFPE ACCOUNT GROKIES TOTAL
" SPFECIAL DEHT CAPLTAL GENERAL GENERAL
GENERAL RENVENLE SERVICE PROJECTS ENTERTRISE AGENCY FINET LONG-TERM MEMORANDLUM
FUNID FUNDS _ FUNDS FLUNDS FLINDS FLINDS ASSETS OILIGATIONS ONLY
ASSETS AND OTHL R DEBITS
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (pnote 4) 15,999,458 $1.510,652 S3R0,000 $5,851,13) 572,654,841 51.224.850 5 - - $27,552.9M
Liav esttneiits fneke 5) --- -r- - ECIRELY 113,270 1 H1A 7D
Fevervables (net of allowances for uncollectibles) (naie &) d 578,295 4,234 90| 724,572 5,503,244 -- 15397 ,002
iteslund receivables (note 21) 5,245,761 .- .- AB0, 559 2 --- --- A ITRER
I'tepaid items (note 1-1) 1,229 B84 - --- v 2. 131 --- --- - 1YAOLY
1and, bgibdinges and equpenent {eet, wheoe anplicable,
of aocumulated deprediation) {ne 7) .- - . .- 25 178,447 - 112,567 867 140 146,314
Oy Debits:
Arvount 1o be provided for the redirement
of peneral long-terw ehiligations (node 17) T - sl B . T _ e L 12 815 81Q L ]?EEI‘-’J
TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DERITS $30,351,400 £5,745,553 . 380,000 §0,918, 281 £317 208 656 $1,338.120 S112,567,867 $32,RIE 819 §227. 460,729
LIABILTLIES, EQUITY ANDOTHER CREDITS
Liabilities:
Avcounts, salanies and other pavatdes tnote 12 51,525,705 L221,228 & - - S116. 69 5 --- 5 - 5. $1.863.077
L ontracts arad retdmay e payuble JE3,4024 21,898 --- 25,50+ 24451 --- - 575, GUAS
Clauaes and gowessments payahle {nate 20) 625,640 e --- -- .- - 10, ERT Do 10,51 },60(
Interfund puyetles (noie 21) 21 519 586 --- 505,055 TA1M 293 AVE 3RS .- AL E
[yeprosats due others 11,475 - - .- - B9 4R3 .- - E&(LYSE
Defencd revenues | E56, 279 3.7 M 685 e - .- --- 5.632.%07
Onbed hahilatics BE9X 616 113,834 --- o= e AN 20,251 y - 1A 2002
Aatered bonds and merest payable - IO OO0 o .- --- - AYAFRLEA
Compensated abscoces payable (note 13) 175,234 150,530 37371 ARG 1400
Claprital Toases payalile (nide 14} .- --- TyRMN --- EERAR 165,655
Honds payable {(netes 17 and 18) | - - - | LIMDOO el LB » 22040000
Total Linhilities h 5571807 _ 4.39‘5.?6-‘!_'_ _ AE000 ___r__ﬂ__l.‘::'ﬂ.ﬁﬁg ".M_E,‘H ﬂ.ﬁ?'iﬂ_n_ o LHE. 124 | _.!IE.H.‘-E_,E.I_'? | _5-1.41&{:,_?‘!;!2-:_
oty pad Cher Credils:
Contribnited capital (note 24} - -t -e- 20,114 467 - .-- 2044463
Iivestrcat in goneral frsed assets (note 7) --- a-- --- .- 12,5070, 807 . 112507807
Ketained earning s’
Resorved Cor capital projects (naote 23} --- 158,287 --- 158,287
L'tiresened - - 7.0015,258 - -- T.015,258
e batunces:
Eesetved {nute 23) 3 808 734 22275 ae- --- --- .- ¥ VLR ILED
L'ureserved
Desiwnated {note 23§ 10,046,482 10,687 0,317,723 --- --- - 16,3499 B9
Undesignacd | sowom _wosan = = I = oA senen
Tota) Lguwity And Other Credins | 2ATELARY O 908,79 | ___{:,_if_l?,?}:fr 25,485,007 112,567 8¢7 172,691,881
TOTAL LIARILITILS, EQUITY AND
OTHER CRIDITS 530,351 400 . 55~?45.55;"-_ . KEELRECY 86,038 284 37,205 656 81335120 L1 IE,E&?,E!’:'.-'_. -__.M'ib& I :E.i??,-lﬁﬂ,?}-‘j

The accompanying lotes are an 10y al part of 1this statement

.
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT Statement B

Pointe a la Hache, l.ouisiana
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYTPES

Combined Statement of Revenuces, Expenditfures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 1998

SPECIAL DERT CAPITAL TOTAL
GENITRAL REVENLUE SERVICE PROJECTS (MEMORANDUN
FUNI FUNDS FUMDS FUNDS ONLY)
REVENUES ) T -
Taves:
Advalorem £1.B9141] $£3.868,225 $--- $ - $5, 759036
Sales and wse 6 185370 S - .- G, 185 370
Chhier tanes, proaltes. nderest, €1, 46,545 46,545
licenses and permits P.955,925 . - ae- | 955,025
[irerpovernmental revenues:
Y eideral prams 253 699 127,003 --- --- IR 2
State funds-
State granl - --- 259 1O 254G 100
Panish transpontation funds .- 321,426 —-- - 321,426
State revenug sharing 35010 1,604 - - 106,614
Farish rovalty fund 3,438,154 -- 2 K30, 12 _ 6,208 850
{(Mher 1,519,140 185,202 .- P04, 348
CHher - 113,000 113,000
Fies, charges, and conmmmissions {ot services 01,479 1,286,451 - --- L3877 .230
Fanes and forfeitures ree 289,221 - --- DRG]
Use of money and propeity B, 108,882 179,050 --- 300,064 8,585,002
Ouher Tevenues 2,150,502 A_‘{‘},H]? L 34 e 2210353
Tolal Hevenues 25, BB6,033 0,501,605 2830736 559,144 35,777,598
EXPENDITURES
Creneral povernnwent
1 cpasfative 952,509 --- - - G52 569
Judhicial 2,033 375 71,981 -n- - 2,705,356
Poxecubive 1,509,447 ave - e 1,509 447
Flecuions TO 173 - - - 76,173
| inance and adominastiative 2330361 - --- --- 2330 361
Crher 1,791,812 --- --- - |.791.812
Fubic safety GL2 943 - . - 612,043
Public waorks 3849320 6,272 K43 4,502,732 14,623 K95
Fealth and welfare 1,251,705 1619421 - --- A871.126
Cuhiure and ecorcation 1 117,524 502,384 .- .- | 67992
Fconcanie deselupment and assistance 139,264 - 3,264
Transporation 2 395 502 e --- .- 2305 502
Dichl service ) .- 34 | 7,650 _ ‘ - 317,650
Total Expenditures 8,666,059 9,526,629 3417050 4502732 6,113,070
EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 7.219.974 (3,024,903 (586.514) (3.943.568) (335,472)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCLS (Uses)
Operating sransfers in (note 22) - 3,817,695 583,850 4,243,632 8645177
Operating tansfers oul (nole 22} (&, 590,400 (453,520 —-- —— (9049 920y
Cantributed capital-proprictary fund (TO8, 195} --- - - (FOR, 195)
Proceeds fronn sale ol assels 12,409 --- -—= - 12,409
Capitat] Teases 219,480 o o T o 219 480
Tatal Other Financing Sources (Uiscs) (9,132,715} :f,iihci.l?ﬁ 583,830 4,243,632 _(941.058)
EXCESS (Defliciency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SQURCES
OVER EXPENDITURLES AND OT111ER USES (1,912.741) 339,211 {3.064) 300,064 {1.276.530)
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 26,405,112 §88,700 3.064 6,017,661 33,314,537
Residual cguity tansfer (note 240) E‘E‘J.,l.’!__lm _ (282,122} e e
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR §24,781,493 $938,78Y LI $0,317.725 - $32,038,007

- e ——— = — e —————— —— —— s e - fme e s = m e —_— ——— = ———— _—
i— _—— - o= - S —_——_—_— —_—————m == = - e ——— —— . e — —

Th: accompanying notes sre an intepral part of thas statement. 6



PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
I'ointe a la Hache, Louisiana
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE - GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Siatement C

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Jund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Ycar Ended December 31, 1998

GENERAL FUND ' SPECIAL REVERNUE FUNDS
YARIANCE YARIANCE
FAVORABLE FAYVOHRARLE
BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAYORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORARLY)
REVENUES -
Taxes:
Ad valorem 1,900,584 1,891,411 19,113y 3,830,972 3,806,225 15,747
Suotes and use 5,252,266 6,185,370 933,104 - .- .
Other 1axes, penalties, inlerest, etc, 46,000 46,545 545 - - -
Licenses and permnits 1,827,600 1,955,925 128,325 - - .- -
lntergovernmental eevenues:
Foederal prants 252,912 253,609 697 109,500 127,603 18,103
mtate funds:
State prant --- --- 290,000 321,426 31,426
Parish vanspartatian Tunds 35,000 35010 1{) 72 000 71.604 {390)
Rlale revenue sharing 3,719,631 3.435.154 (281,477) - -
Fatish 1oyalty fund 2,179.678 1,519,146 (GGO,532) | 76,459 185,202 8,743
Cthen s - 113,000 113,000 -
Oihen 302,390 01,479 (211) 1,251,000 1,280,451 3545
Fines and forlcitures --- “-- 288,800 JRY 22 J21
Lise of thoovy and properly 7,574,002 B, 108 88?2 534,820 138,390 179,050 41}, Ol
Oher revenues 2,310,129 L df.lﬁl’l,ﬁi}l {15%.027) 44,114 50817 I_ﬁ,?ﬂ?r

Total Revenues 25 4001252 25 BRO,03) 485,781 6,370,235 6 50 663 131,430
EXPENIMTURES
Croncral poverment:

Lepishaive 1,006,823 952,500 54,254 .- --

Judicial 284585 2633375 212474 130,750 71,951 59,764

Fxecutive 2,114,413 1.509.447 604,966 .- .

Flections 177,610 76,173 101,437 .- - -

Finance and adosinistrative 2,171,590 2,336,301 (104,771} - _ _

Other 2,118,984 1,791,812 27an2 .- “-
Fulilic safeiy 1,270, 7%0 612943 657.847 - - .
Pulzhic works 4,303,872 3,849,320 454,852 06,413,874 6,272 843 141,031
Health and wellare 1,360,426 1,251,705 108,721 3,258,341 201949201 GAR Y20
Cultene and 1ecieation 1,349,315 1,117,528 231,787 58%.719 562,384 26,335
Feonomie developiment and assistance 139,930 139,264 GO0 - .
Transportation 2.52G,525 ___2,_32?,_51}3“ 133,963 .- .

Total Expenditurces 21,389,132 18.60606,059 2,723,073 10,391,084 9,526,629 £65,055
FXCESS (Deficieney) OF REVERNUES OVER EXPENDITURES 4,011,120 7,219.974 3,208,854 {4,021 44v) (3,024,96) Qa6 A%5
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (Uses)

Operating (ransfors i - —-- 4,422 146 3817095 (GO4.451)
Operating transfers out (13,069.613) (8.596.409) 4,493,204 {(453,700}) (453,520) | H0)
Contibuted capital-propictary fund (5,229 545} {TGR.195) 4 401,350 - --
Frocecds of sale of assets 20, (G0 12,409 (7.591) - -

Coapatal deases - 219 4R 219,480 .- -

Total Other Financing Sources {(Uses) (18.299,158) (9,132,715) g 166,443 3,965,440 1,364,175 (({H.271)

EXCESS (Dehicieney) OF REVENUES AND OTHER

SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES {14,28%,038) (1.912.741) 12,375,297 {53,003) 339,211 392204
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 26,405,112 26,405,112 - 888,700 §RE, 700
Hoesidual equity transler 241,234 289,122 :I?.BHE-! (241.234) (289,122} N __“_____[:1_?’.,1-1!"15%]
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 12,358,308 24,781,493 12,423,185 594,403 Q38,78 340,226

The accompanying notes are an integral panl of this sttement.

—-




Combincd Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings

OPERATING

PLLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Ilache, Louisiana
PROPRIETARY IFUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Y¥or the Year Ended December 31, 1998

REVENUES

Charyes for services

Othey

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Personal services

Contractual services, supplies, materials and other

Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

OPERATING LOSS

NON-OPLERATING REVENLIES

Interest imcome
Ad valorem taxes
(hher

Toial Non-

Operating Revenues

NET LOSS BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS

OPERATING TRANSFERS

Operabing, transfc

Operating tramste

NET INCOM

s In

Ts oul

L]
L1
-

ADD DEPRECIATION ON CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL FIXED ASSETS

NET INCREASE IN RETAINED EARNINGS

RETAINED F

RETAINED b

ARNINGS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

ARNINGS AT END OF YEAR

50,976,542
174,238

7,150,780

1,492,681
7,083,704
1,244,439

9,520,884

Lo ae T WURNETT P i ST I —

(2,670,104}

233,511
2,151,908
25,050

2,410,475

(259.629)

418,887
(14.135)

145,123

539,264

——r TR A

L MhY,

1389158

38,073,545

Siatementi DD
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT Statement E

Pointe a Ia Hache, L.ouisiana
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Combinced Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 1998

Cash flows from opcrating activities:

Cash received from customers $6,807,689
Cash operating grants received from other governments 171,538
Cash payments for goods and s¢tvices (7,938,981)
Cash payments 10 cmployeces (1,490,194
Net cash vsed in operating activities {2.389,948)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activitics:
Ad valorem tax collections 2,151,908
Othier noneperating tevenues 67.580
Operating transfers n q18,887
Short-terai toan from other funds OdE QLS
Net cash provided in non-capital financing activities 3,280,796
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisihon/construction of capital assels {R31,299)
Increase m inicirgovernmental receivables (338.495)
Operating Ltansters out (14,135}
Deercose i contracts ond relainage payable (1.52R)
Principal paid on bonds { 190,000)
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities (1.378.457)

Cash flows from investing activitics:

T ——

Intciest received on time deposils 233,51
'ayments (o investnients [l,{]_[r}[LU{}D}
Net cash used in investing activities (766.489)
Net deercase in cash and cash equivalents {1,248,098)
Cash and cash ¢quivalents at beginning of vear 3,862,939
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 52,614,841
Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Operating loss (32.670,104)
Adjustinents to reconcile operating loss to net cash used by opcerating, activitics:
Depreciation 1,244,439
Change 1 assets and liabilities:
Increase 1 receivables and other cutrent asscts (111,553)
Increase in accounts payable 73491
Deorcase i ather habilities (920,221)
Net cash provided (used) in operating activities ($2,389.948)

e =T — . 8 e —g——————— b e m-r

The aceompanymng notes are an imegral part of this slatement.
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PILAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 1998

INTRODUCTION:

The Plaguemines Parish Government (the Parish) 1s the governing authority for
Plaguemines Parish and is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. For
administrative and reporting purposes, the Parish is known as the Plaguemines Parich
Government. The parish council consists ©f nine members who are elected to
represent each of the nine districts. The parish president, elected by the voters
of the Parish, is the chief executive officer of the Parish and is responsible for
carrying out the policies adopted by the Parish and for administration of all parish
departments, offices and agencies. The parish council and the parish president
serve four-year terms which expire on December 31, 2002,

Plaguemlines Parish occupiles 1,986 square miles with a population of .pproximately
26.,000. The Parish malntains approximately 116 miles of roads, of which 57 miles
are paved, 35 miles are asphalt, and 24 miles are shelled. The Parish Council
office 1s Jocated 1n the parish courthouse 1n Pointe a la Hache while the
administration offices and the rcoad maintenance facilities are located in Port
Sulphur and Belle Chasse. The Parish has a total of approximately 560 emplovees.

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Parish various powersg in regulating and
directing the affairs of the Parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those
are the powers to make regulations for its own government; to regulate the
construction and maintenance of roads, bridges and to maintaln drailinage systems; O
regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages; and to provide for the health and welfare
cf the poor, disadvantaged and unemployed in the Parish. Funding to accomplish
these tasks 1s provided by ad wvalorem taxes, saleg taxes, beer and alcoholic
beverage permits, state revenue sharing, various state and federal grants, service
charges and royalties from o0il and gas.

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A RAS1IS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying financial statements of the Parish have been prepared in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles ({(GAAP) as applied to governmental
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board {(GASB) 3s the accepted standard
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principles.

B. REPORTING ENTITY

As the governing authority of the Parish, for reporting purposes, the Plaguemines
Parish Government is the reporting entity for Plagquemines Parish. The financial
reporting entity consigts of (a) the primary government, (b} organizations for which
the primary government 1s financially accountable and (c¢) other organizations for
which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government
are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to
be misleading or incomplete,

10
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements

Decembery 31, 1998

Covernmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 established criteria
for determining which component units should be considered part of the Plaguemines
Parish Government for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for
including a potential component unit within the 1 porting entity is financial
accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining
financial accountability. This criterion includes:

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body and:
a. The ability of the parish government to impose its will on that
organization and/or
L. The wpotential for the organization to provide specific financial
benefits to or to impose specific financial burdens on the parish
government
2. Organizations for which the parish government does not appoint a voting
majority but are fiscally dependent upon the parish government,
3. Organizations f{for which the reporting entity's financial statements would
be misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the
nature or significance of the relationship.

lhased on the previous criteria, the Parish has determined that the following
component units are part of the reporting entity:

Fiscal Criteria

_ Component Unit Year End ) Used
Clerk of Court June 30 2
Tax Assessor December 31 2
District Attorney December 31 2
Plaguemines Parish

Comprehensive Care (Center December 231 la, 1b
Plaguemines Parish Economic

Development Board December 33 la, 1b

The Parish has chosen to issue financial statements of the primary government only;
therefore, none of the previocusly listed component units are included in the
accompanying financial statements.

Organizations for which the Parish maintains accounting records are considered part
of the primary government and include the Twenty-Fifth Judicial District Criminal
Court. Fund.

GASB Statement 14 provides for the i1ssuance of primary government financial
statements that are separate from those of the reporting entity. However, the
primary govermuent's financial statements are not a substitute for the reporting
entity's financial statements. The accompanylng primary government financial
statecments have been prepared in conformity with dgenerally accepted accounting
principles as appllied to governmental units. These financlial gstatements are not
intended to and do not report on the reporting entity but, rather, are intended to
reflect only the financial statements of the primary government.

11
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, l.ouisiana

Notes {o Financial Statements
December 31, 1998

Considered in the determination of component units of the reporting entity were the
Plaguemines Parish Sheriff, School Beoard, Indigent Defender Beoard, and the various
municipalities in the Parish. 1t was determined that these governmental entities
arc not component units of the Plaguemines Parish Government reporting entity
because they have separately elected governing bodies, are legally separate and arc
fiscally independent of the Plagueminegs Parish Government.

C. FUND ACCOUNTING

The Parish uses funds and account groups to report its financial position and the
results of 1ts operations. Fund accounting 1s desligned to demonstrate legal
compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions relating to
certain government functions or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. On
the other hand, an account group is a financial reporting device designed to provide
accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds
because they do not directly affect net expendable and available f{inancial
yYesources.

Funds of the Parish are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary
and fiduciary. In turn, each category is divided into separate fund types. The
fund classifications and a description of each existing fund type are as follows:

1. Governmental Funds - used to account for all or most of the kParish's general
activities, including the collection and disbursement of specific or legally
restricted monies, the acquisition or construction of general fixed assets,

and the servicing of general long-term obligations. Governmental funds

include:

a . General Fund - the general operating fund of the Parish accounts for all
financial resources, except those required to be accounted for in other
funds .

b. Special Revenue Funds - account for the proceeds of specified revenue

sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified
purposes.

C. Debt Service Funds - account for transactions relating to regources
retained and used for payment of interest and principal on those long-
term obligations recorded in the general long-term obligations account
group .

d. Capital Projects Funds - account for financial resources recegived and
used for the acquisition, conscruction, or iwmprovement of capital
Tacilities not reported in the other governmental funds.

12
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2. Proprietary Funds - used to account for activities similar to those found in
the private sector, where the determination of net income 18 necessary or
useful to sound financial administration. Proprietary funds differ from
governmental funds in that their focus is on income measurement, which,
together with the maintenance of eguity, 1s an 1mportant {inancial
indicator. Proprietary funds include:

a. Enterprise Funds - account for operations (1) where the intent of the
goveriing body is that the cost (expenses, including depreciation} of
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges, or (2} where the
governing body has decided that periocdic determination of revenucs
carned, expenses incurred, and/or net jncome is appropriate for capital
malntenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other
purposes.

3, Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside
partics, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the

Parish. Fiduciary funds include:

a. Agency Fundes - account for assets that the Parish holds on behalf of
others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets
egual lilabilitiegs) and do not involve measurement of results of

operations.,
L. BAS1S OF ACCOUNTING

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by
1ts measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current
financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current
assets and current liabilities are generally included on the balance shecet.
Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases 1n net current
assets, The modified accrual basis of accounting i1s used by all governmental fund
types and agency funds., The governmental funds use the following practices in
recording revenues and expenditures.

1. Revenues

Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing (which are basced on
population and homesteads in the Parish) are recorded 1n the fiscal vyear
whose annual operating budgets they are intended to [inance. The 1998 ad
valorem taxes that became due on November 30, 1998, are recorded as deferred
revenue at December 31, 1998, and will be i1ncluded as revenue in 1999. The
taxes are generally collected 1n December of the current year and in January
and February of the ensuing year.

Sales and use taxes are recorded as revenue when received by the third party
collector.
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Federal and state grants are recorded when funds are measurable and
avallable.

01l royalty and mineral income, which 18 included in Use of Money and
Property, 1s recorded when the revenue becomes available to the Parish.

Interest income on interest-bearing demand deposits, which is also included
in Use of Money and Property, 1s recorded at the end of each month when
credited by the bank,

Interest income on time deposits and treasury bills is recorded when the time
deposits and treasury bills have matured and the interest 16
avaijlable. Interest income on Investments isg recorded when carned.

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when they become available to
the Parish.

B

Expenditures

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of
accounting when the related fund liability ig incurred, except for principal
and interest on general long-term obligations which are recognized when duc.

3. Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid and sales of {ixed
assets are accounted for as other financing scurces {(uses) as the underlying
events occur.

The Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement
focus and on a determination of net income and capital maintenance. With this
measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of these
funds are included on the balance sheet. The proprietary funds use the accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned, and expenses are
recognized at the time the liabilities are incurred.

E. BUDGET PRACTICES

The proposed budget for the Parish for the vyear ended December 31, 1998, was
completed and made available for public inspection on October 23, 1997. The
operating and capital improvement budgets were formally adopted by ordinance 97-262
and ordinance 97-263, dated Decembery 4, 1997.

Formal budgetary integration 1s employed as a management control device for the
General, Special Revenue and Enterprise Funds. Budget comparison ig used to control
the operations of the Parish.

With the exception of a few departments which are contreolled at the department or
divaision Jevel, the Parish exercises budgetary control at the department/function

level. Unexpended appropriations lapse at year end and must be reappropriated in
the next yecar's budget to be expended.

14
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The Parish's adopted budget i1s on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The
Budget Comparison Statement included 1in the accompanying financial statements
contains the original adopted budget and all subseguent amendments for the General
and Special Revenue Funds.

Amendments to the operating budget must be adopted by ordinance of the parish
councal.

F. ENCUMBRANCES

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments
for expenditure of funds are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable
appropriation, 1s employed as an extengsion of formal budgetary integration in the
General and Special Revenue Funds.

Appropriations are wvalid only for the year in which they are made, and any part
of such appropriation that is not encumbered or expended, lapses at the end of the
vear .

Encumbrances outstanding at year end are reported as resgservations of fund balance
since they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities.

G. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash includes amounts in demnand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits and money
market accounts. Cash eqguivalents 1include amounts 1in Lime deposits and those
investments with original maturiaties of 90 days o©or less. Under siate law, the
Parish may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money
market accounts or time deposits with state banks organized under Loulsliana law or
any other state of the United States, or under the laws of the United States.

H. INVESTMENTS

Investments are limited by R.8.33:2955% and the Parish’'s investment policy. 1f the
original maturities of investments exceed 90 days, they are classified as
investments; however, 1f the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are
classilied as cash equivalents.

1, INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES

interfund receivables/payables are used to account for amounts owed to a particular
Tund by another fund. Thig 1ncludes only short-term obligations such as
expenditures that are the legal responsibility of one fund paid by anolher fung,
with the understanding that the latter will be reimbursed by the former fund.

J . PREPAID J1TEMS
The Parish establishes prepaid expenditures for liability insurance, payments in

advance, travel advances and postage. Payments made for such i1tems that will
bhenefit periods beyond December 31, 1998, are recorded as prepaid items.

15
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K. FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets of governmental funds are recorded as expenditures at the time they are
purchased or constructed, and the related assets are reported in the general fixed

assets account group. Public domain or infrastructures are not capitalized.
Interest costs incurred during construction are not capitalized. No depreciation
has been provided on general fixed assets. All fixed assets are valued at

historical cost or estimated cost. Approximately 80 percent of general fixed assets
arce valued at historical cost, while the remaining 20 percent are valued at
estimated cost based on the actual cost of like i1tems.

Fixed assets used in the proprietary fund operations are included on the balance
sheets of the funds net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of all
exhaustible fixed assets used by propriectary fund operations are charged as an
expense against operations. Depreciation is computed using the straight-1ine method
over the following useful lives:

Building and improvements 35 years
Machinery and equipment 3-35 years
Waterlines 12 vears

Contributed capital used to purchase fixed assets is being amortized based on tLhe
depreciation associated with those assets; this decreases contributed capital by the
amount amortized.

L. COMPENSATED ABSENCES
The Parish has the following pelicy relating to annual leave and sick leave:

1. Annual Leave - depending upon length of service, full-time employees of the
Parish earned from 4 to 8 hours of annual leave for each bi-weekly pay period
worked. The annual leave may be accumulated, up to 240 hours per employece at
yvear end, and is reccorded as a current liability as of December 31, 1998.

2. Sick Leave -~ full-time employeeg of the Parish earned and accumulated 4 hours

s TEET I T WL e ey v T

of sick leave for each bi-weekly pay period worked. Sick leave does not vest
and employees are not compensated for unused sick leave upon termination.

M. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Long-term obligations expected to be financed from governmental funds are reported

in the general Jong-term debt account group. Expenditures for principal and
interest payments for Jong-term obligations are recognized in the governmental funds
when duve. Long-term obligations expected to be financed from proprietary fund

operations are accounted for in those funds.

16
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N. FUND EQUITY

1. Contributed Capital - contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds
that have received capital grants or contributions from developers, customers,
or other funds when such resources are restricted for the acquisition or
construction of capital assets. Contributed capital is amortized based on the
depreciation recognized on that portion of the assets acquired or constructed
from such resources. This depreciation is closed to the contributed capital
account and 1g reflected as an adjustment to net income.

2. Reserves - regerves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable
for expenditures or legally segregated for a specific future use.

3. Designated Fund Balances - designated fund balances represent tentative plans
for future use of financial resources.

O. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expendl tures or expenses,
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenges
initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as
expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund andg as reductions of
expendltures/expenses in the fund that is being reimbursed.

AT ot her interfung transactions, except quasil-external transactions and
reimbursements, are reported as transfers. Non-recurring or non-routine permanent
transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfund
transiers are reported as operating transfers.

P. SALES TAXES

The Parish collects a one-percent sales tax that may be used to operate the Parish
and provide public gservices and facilities. In addition, the Parish collects a two-
percent sales tax for the Plaguemines Parish 8chool Board and remits thosge
collections each menth to the School Bcoard, net of collection cxpenges. One-third
collection expenses are paid by the Parish and two-thirds by the School Board.

Q. TOTAL COLUMNS ON COMBINED STATEMENTS

Total columns on the combined statements are captioned Memorandum Only to indicate
that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data 1n these
columng do not pregent financial position, results of operations or changes in
financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Such data 1s also not comparable to a consolidation, and interfund eliminations
have not been made jn the aggregation of this data.
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2. USE OF ESTIMATIS

ITn preparing the primary government financilal statements, the Parish 1s required to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying nctes. Actual results could differ those
cstimates.

f rom

3. LEVIED TAXIS

The following is a summary cof authorized and levied ad valorem taxes for the year
ended December 31, 19%88:

Authorized Levied Expiration
Parishwide Taxes N Millage Millage Date
Parish (alimony tax) 4,473 4.43 12/31/2009
Road Malintenance 1.82 1.82 12/31/2009
Water 2.42 2.42 12/331/20089
Library 1.21 1.21 12/33/2009
Pollution Control 2.42 2.42 12/31/2009
Public Health 1.21 1.21 12/31/2009
Garbage and Waste Disposal 3.61 3.61 12/31/2009
Solid Waste and Wastewater Digposal 1.21 1.21 12/31/20009
Total 18,33 18.33

The following are the principal taxpayers for the Parish:

Taxpaver Type of Business hAssegsed Value Percentage
Cheviron 0il/Gas $32,812,550 7.62%
BP 011l 0i1l1/Gas 31,434,365 7.30%
Ccean Energy 0i11/Gas 21,590,285 5.01%
Kirby Inland Marine Watercraft 17,290,820 4.01%
Electro Ceoal Trangfer Coal 12,373,830 2.87%
General American rRaillcars 10,149,370 2.36%
Freeport McMoran, Inc. Sulphur 9,210,125 2.14%
Southern Natural Gas 0il1/Gas 8,900,140 2.07%
Nollywood Marine Watercraft 8,773,000 2.04%
Harvest State Coop Crain 7,587,095 1.76%

Total $160,121,590 37.18%
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PLLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 1998

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At Deccember 31, 1998, the Parish has cash equivalents {book balances) totaling
$27,582,85%4 as follows:

Demand Deposits ($401,501)
Money Market Accounts 8,361,759
Restricted Cash 5,622,696
Time Deposits 14,000,000
Total $27,582, 954
These deposits are stated at cost, which approxXximates market. Under state law,

these deposits {(or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposat
insurance or the pledged securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value
of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit Insurance must, at all times,
equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. Thege securities are held in the
name of the pledging fiscal agent bank i1n a holding or custodial bank that is
mutually acceptable to both parties. Restricted cash includes balances for bond
indebtedness and escrow accounts.

At December 231, 1988, the Parish had $29,089,251 in deposits (collected bhank
balances) . These deposits are secured from risk by $100,000 of federal deposit
insurance and $49,893,050 of pledged securities held by the custodial bank in the
name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 1) .

S. INVESTMENTS

At December 31, 1998, the Parish holds a certificate of deposit totaling $1,000,000
with a fair value of $1,016,468. The certificate 15 stated on the balance sheet at
cost. The certificate 1s in the name of the Parish and is held by the custodial
bank sclected by the Parish. This certificate matures subseguent to ycar end for
a value of $1,026,125.

The Parish employees may participate in a deferred compensation plan (Note 10). At
December 31, 1998, the plan administrator held life 1insurance contracts and
annuities for plan participants valued at $113,270. These asgsets are valued at cash
surrender value for the life insurance contracts and at fair market value for the
annuities.
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6. RECEIVABLES

At December 31, 1998, the Parish has net receivables totaling $15,341,012 as
follows:

special Capital
Goeneral Revenue Projects Entoerprise
Class of Receivable Fund Funds Funds Funds
Taxes:
Ad valorem 1,907, 904 3,902,108 - - - S2,084,570
Sales 543,346 - - S - -
Ot her Le,BE4 42,707 TN 25,3772
Intergovernmental :
Federal 94,427 - - - - - - 1,5%6,486
State 167, 7L - - - Y11,753 B0, 122
L.ocal G2, 544 141 - - - - - -
ACCOUNLE - - - 103, 384 - - - 1,180,621
Payroll 42,075 - - - -
Other 2 837,435 264,643 17, 467 53,257
Gross Reccivables 6,277,847 4,312,943 729,220 C,570,428
Less- allowance for
doubt ful accounts (1,399,552) {78,042} (4, 646) (67, 1684)
Nct Receivables 4,878,295 $4,234,901 $724,572 5,503,244

7. FIXED ASSETS

The changes in the general {ixed assebt account group follow:

Balance Halancg
January 1, 19958 Addit ions Deductions December 31, 1598
1and 7,828,461 G- - - - S7,B38,461

Bulldings
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and cgulpment

Total

63,854,041
21,247,768

16,486,142

5311 ,472

.2

32

- e

2,584,066

&2 584,046

e - —a—

20

63,854,041
21,747,788

19,627,577
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A summary of Proprietary Fund plant and eguipment follows:

Water Golf Boat
and Scwoy Port Harbor Cour se Harhors
Fund _ Fundl Fund Fund Total
Huilloings 511,477,440 $L,287,055 367,983 S--- 17,127,448
Inprovement s other than buildings 20,455,025 -- - - - - - - - 20,455,025
Machinery and eguilpnent 1,167,321 658,503 104,746 161,869 2,097,439
Construction in progress 12,336,279 N L - - - S L 12,336,279
Subr-TotLal 45,436,065 6,345,558 L7, 129 361,805 57,411,221
Iwss accumitlated depreciation (22,536,324 (1,215,384} (149 H1E6) (281, 450) 424,237 7040
Total 522,899 741 §iﬁﬁ3ﬂ,1?4 S5268,113 $80,419 S78, 178 447

— L, — —— —— ——

8. PENSION PI1LAN
Plan Descraiption:

Substantially all employees of the Parish are members of the Parcochial Employeegs!
Retirement System of Louilsiana (System), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined

benefit pension plan administered by a separate board of trustees. The System ig
composced of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit
provigsions. All employees of the Parish are members of Plan A.

All permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week who are paid wholly or
in part from parish funds and all elected parish officials are eligible to
participate in the System. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after age 60
with at least 10 years of creditable service, at or after age 55 with at least 25
vears of c¢reditable service, or at any age with at Jeast 30 years of creditable
scrvice are entitled to a retirement benefit, pavable monthly for 1ife, equal to 3
percent of their final-average salary for each vear of creditable service. However,
for Lhose employees who were members of the supplemental-plan-only before January
1, 1980, the benefit 1s equal tco one percent of final average salary plus $24 for
cach year of supplemental -plan-only service earned before January 1, 1980, plus 3
percent of final-average salary for each year of gservice credited after the revisaion
date. Final-average salary is the employec's average salary over the 36 consecutive
or Jjoined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at
least the amount of creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw theilr
cmployee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and receive the
benefi1t accrued to their date of termaination. The System also provides death and
disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute.

21



PILAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Nofes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1998

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes
financial statements and reguired supplementary information for the System. That
report may be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees' Retirement System,
Post Office Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisgiana 70898-4619 or by calling (504) 928-
1361.

Funding Policy:

Under Plan A, members are required by state statute to contribute 2.5 percent of
their annual covered salary, and the Parish 1s reguired to contribute at an
actuarially dectermined rate. The current rate 1s 7.75 percent of annual coverced
payroll. Contributions to the System include one-fourth of one percent (except
OrlJeans and East Baton Rouge Parishes) of the taxes shown to be c¢ollectible by the
tax rolls of each parish. These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan
B based proportionately on the salaries of the active members of each plan. The
contribution regquirements of plan members and the Parish are established and may be
amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, thce
cmployer contributions are determined by an actuarizl valuation and are subject to
change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year.
The Parich contributions to the System under Plan A for the years ending
December 31, 18%8, 1997, and 18%6, were §$895,141, §£782,647 and 5656,276,
regpectively, equal Lo the reguired contributieons for each year.

0. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

In accordance with parish ordinances adopted in 1987 and subject to the availability
of budgeted funds, eligible retired parish employees are ¢ntitled to receivc
supplemental retirement pay from the Parish. Eligible employees are defined as
those who have worked 40 hours per week for a minimum of 10 vears and have reached
normal retilrement age of 60 while employed and receive less than $300 per month in

Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana retirement benefits. Eligible
rectirees recelve Supplemental Benefits at the rate of $15 per month for each year
of service not to exceed 20 years or a maximum amount of $200 per month. Total

amount paid to 14 retirees in 1998 was approximately $28,755.
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10. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Parish offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance
with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan 1s administered by a third party,
the State Mutual Life Assurance Company of America. The plan, which is available
to all employees, permits employees to defer a portion of their salaries until
future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until
termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.

The deferred compensation liability and asset are equal to the total cash balances
for each participant's account as of December 31, 19928. The Parish has no liability
for lJosses under the plan, but does have the duty of due care that would be reguired
of an ordinary prudent investor. The Parish intends to honor its moral obligation
to the participants implicit in the program. Investments under the plan total
$113,270, as reflected on Statement A.

11. POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFFIE INSURANCE BENEFITS

The Parish provides certain continuing hcalth care and life insurance benefits for

its retired employees as authorized by resolution 96-349. Substantially all of the
Parish's employees become eligible for these benefits when they reach normal
retirement age while working for the Parish. These beneflits {for retirces and

similar benefits for active employees are provided through an insurance company
whogse monthly premiums are paid in full by the Parish or jointly by the employce and
the Parish, depending upon the retiree's individual situation. The Parish
recognizes the cost of providing these benefits as an expenditure when paid. For
1958, the cost to the Parish for 119 retirces totaled $381,125.

12. ACCOUNTS, SALARIES AND OTHER PAYABLES

The payables of §1,8B63,627 at December 31, 1998, are as follows:

Special
General Revenue Proprietary
Class of Pavable Fund ) Funds Funds
Salaries $361,214 S - - G- - -
Withholdings 538,121 - - - - - -
Accounts 544,935 221,228 116,684
Others . 81,435 ] - 3
Total $1,525,705 $221,228 $116,694




PILAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a 1a Hache, L.ouisiana

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1998

13. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

At December 331, 1998, ecmployees of the Parish have accumulated and vested $586,140
of annual Jeave benefits, which 1s recorded as a current liability in the General
Fund, Special Revenue Funds and Enterprise Funds 1n the amounts of §375,239,
$153,530 and $%7,371, respectively.

14. CAPITAL LLEASES

The Parish records items under capital leases as assets and obligaticons in the
accompanying financial statements. The Parish entered into numerous capital lease
agreements for copier machines with varyving lease terms and amounts.

The following 1s a schedule of future minimum lease payments together with the
present value of the net minimum lease payments as of December 31, 1998.

General
Long-Term Enterpraise
Obligations Funds
Figcal year:
19995 $71, 765 510,484
2000 49,862 7,714
2001 28,143 6,444
2002 7,213 2,014
Total minimum lease paymentsg 156,983 26,656
Less amount representing interest (15,164) _(2,820)
Precsent value of net minimum lecase
payment s $147 ,819 £23,836

24




PLLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Itache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 1998

15. COMMITMENTS UNDER CONTRACT

In accordance with parish resolution 94-214 dated July 28, 1294, and ordinance 94-
242 dated August 11, 1994, and amended by ordinance 27-40 dated March 13, 1957, the
Parish entered inte a contract with Environmental Operators, Inc., for the receipt
and disposal of splid waste. The contract commenced on October 1, 1994, and ended
on September 30, 1896. Thereafter, the contract 15 automatically renewed for
successive terms of two years each unless canceled in writing by either party no
lJess than 120 days prior to expiliration of the then current term. 1f the agreement
is terminated on or before Deccmber 31, 19%9, the contract provides for an early
termination fee equal to 50 percent of the then annual fee, which early termination
fee shall not be legss than $500,000. The contract provides for a three dollars per
cubic vard fee for garbage delivered to a specific site and for monthly {ees
adjustable annually for changes in the Consumer Price Index, the adjusted monthly
fec 1 $85,809,

In accordance with parish rescolution 97-473 dated December 9, 1997, the Parish
centered into & contract with ST Enviromnmental Services, Inc., for the full scyvaice
contract management, operation, maintenance and repair of 1ts water and sewerage
facilities and systems. The contract commenced on January 1, 1998, and ends on
December 31, 2002, Thereafter, the contract is automatically renewed for two
successive terms of five years each unlesc canceled in writing by either party no
lJess than 270 days prior to expiration of the then current term. The contract
provides for duarterly maintenance and repalr expenditures and monthly fees
adjustable annually for changes 1in the Consumer Price Index. The guarterly
maintenance and repair expenditure is $125,000 and the monthly e 1s §329,198.

16, OTHER COMMITMENTS

On March 6, 1964, the Parish and the Department of the Army, United States Corps of
Engineers entered into an Act of Assurance and Acts of Supplemental Assurance on May
2, 1973, September 10, 1987, and December 21, 1992, for the construction of thc New
Orleans to Venice, Louisiana Hurricane Protection Project. The Parish's
contributions, which may be met through cash or work-in-kind credit, are due at the
beginning of the Corps of Engineers' figcal vear, which begings in September, for
that vear's projected expenditures. At year end, the Parish establishes a fund
balance reserve for the payment due the following September. Projected
contributions for which fund balance reserves have not been established arc as
follows:

Payment Date Contribution

September 2001 51,400,000
September 2002 1,386,000
September 2003 857,060
Balance to complete 6,489,000

Total $10,132,000
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PILAQUEMINES PARISII GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, L.ouisiana
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1998

17. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS - GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT
ACCOUNT GROUP

The following i1s a summary of the long-term obligation
ended Decembery 31, 1998:

Litigation General Certificate
Capital and Obligation of
l.cases Claims Ronds Indeht edness Total
IL.ong-term obligations
payable at Jan 1, 1990 $145, 085 $9,038,000 $23,170,000 SL90,000 €32, 923, 005
Additions “8,139 1,849,000 - - - - - - 1,907,139
Deduct ions {62 ,305) - - - (1,360, 000Q) (670, 000) _11,992,306)
Long term oblligations
payable at Doec 31, 1938 £141,819 510,887,000 521,810,000 £ - - - S32,838,819

s waas —mn ar.rm

General obligation bonds and certificates of indebtedness are comprised of
fellowing individual issues:
Amount

Description OQutstanding

Gencral Obligation Bonds:

$10,000,000 - Public Improvement Bonds, Series 1991

Due 1n annual 1nstallments ranging from $280,000 ¢to
$800,000 through August, 2011, with interest from 5.95
percent to 9.0 percent. Debt retirement payments are made
from Public Improvement Bonds, Series 1991, Debt Scrvice
Fund . S7,600,000

$15,330,000 - Public Improvement Bonds, Seriegs 1992

Due 1n annual installments ranging from §$115,000 to
$1,895,000 through August, 2008, with interest from 3.2
percent to 6.5 percent. Debt retirement payments are made
from Public Improvement Bonds, Series 19932, Debt Service

Fund. 14,210,000

10,000

Total General Obligation Bonds $21,

The general obligation bonds are secured by and payable from 10 percent of the
royalties received by the State of Louisiana from mineral leases on state-owned
land Jocated within Plaguemines Parish and from a pledge of the full faith and
credit of the Parish.

The Certificates of Indebtedness are secured by and payable sclely from a pledge
and dedication of the excess of annual revenues above statutory, necegsary and
charges in each of the {iscal vyears during which the certificates are
outstanding.

usual
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PLLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1998

During 1998, interest payments on bonded debt total $1,484,440. The annual
reguirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding at December 31, 1998,
including interest of $9,050,935 are as follows:

Fiscal Year Bonded Debt
1999 S2,821,397
2000 2,823,083
2001 2,822,955
2002 2,823,015
2003 2,827,000

2004-2011 16,743,485
Total 530,860,935

In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 39:%62, the Parish is legally
reastricted from incurring general obligation bonded debt for any one of the
purposes provided by Louilsiana Revised Statute 39:562 1in excess of 10 percent of
the assecssed value of taxable property in the Parish. At Dccember 31, 1998, the

statutory limit for each purpose 1s $43,069,646.
Advance Refunding

On April 1, 1992, the Parish refunded and defeased, in substance, $13,360,000 of
the Public Improvement Bonds Series 1988 (outstanding 4/12/92, $17,785,000)
maturing August 1, 1939 to August 1, 2008, {(with interest from 7.85% to 8.4%)
with the proceeds from Public Improvement Bonds Series 1982 (with interest from
3.2% to 6.5%).

The net proceeds o©of the Public Improvement Bonds Seriles 1992 were used to
purchase U.S. Treasury securities -- state and local government series. These
sources were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide
for all future debt service payments for the Public Improvement Bonds Series
1988, maturing August 1, 1989, to August 1, 2008, to their redemption on August
1, 19%8. As a result, the Public Improvement, Series 1988 Bonds maturing August
1, 1999 to August 1, 2008, are considered to be defeased, and the liability for
the bonds have been removed from the long-term obligation account group.

On May 1, 1999, the Parish refunded $6,260,000 of the Public Improvements Eonds
Series 1991 with the proceeds from Public Improvements Bonds Series 1999,
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PLAQUEMINES PARISI)I GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements
BPecember 31, 1998

18. CIHHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

The following is a summary of the long-term obligation transactions for the year
ended December 21, 1598:

Certificates

Capital of
Leases lndebtedness Total
Long-term obligations
payable at January 1, 1998 $11,48¢ $1,130,000 $1,141,499
Additions 19,182 - - - 19,182
Deductions _{(6,8B45) (205,000) (211 ,845)
Long-term obligations
payable at Deccember 31, 1998 $23,836 5925 000 £948,836

Amount

Degcription ) Outstanding

Bonded Debt-Certificates of Indebtedness:

$2,000,000 - Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1993
Due 1n annmual installments ranging from $15%5,000 to

$250,000 through March, 2003, with interest {from 3.2
percent to 5.2 percent. Debt retirement payments are made
trom Port, Harbor and Terminal District Fund. $3,230,00

The Port, Harbor and Terminal District Fund's $2,000,000 Certificates of
Indebtedness principal payment due March, 1999, in the amount of $205.000 js
recorded as a current liability; the remalning principal of $925,000 is recorded
as a Jong-term liability.

The Certificates of Indebtedness are secured by and payable solely from a pledge
and dedication of the excess of annual revenues of the Plagquemines Port, Harbor
and Terminal District above statutory, necessary and uvusual charges in each of the
Iiscal years during which the certificates are outstanding.
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During 1998, 1nterest payments on bonded debt totaled $59,968. The annual
requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding at December 31, 1598,
including interest of $148,716 are as follows:

Fiscal Year Bonded Debt
1595 $256,218
2000 256,395
2001 255,610
2002 253,993
2003 256,500
Total 51,278,716

19. CHANGES IN AGENCY FUNDS

A summary of changes in assets and liabilities follows:

Balance Balance
January 1, 1998 ~Additions Roduct 1ons Doecemberr 31, 1958
hAsscls:

{ash $1,303,537 1B, 605,963 (518, 68%,050) $1,224,85%0
Investnent s 146,811 14 127 (47,668} 113,270
Tolal hReseLs $),450,748 $18,620,090  ($18,732,718) 1,338,120

liabilities:
Interfund payables Sap2,718 6,294,018 (86,328,350} SAYB, 3806
Ieposits due otherg 951,779 11,911,627 {11,983,923) BL9, 483
Other liabilaities SE , 2501 414,445 {420,445) _90,25]
Total lLiabilitics $1,450, 748 $18,620,080  ($18,732,718) $1,338,120

|
!
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20. CRIMINAL COURT FUND

Louisiana Revised Statute 15:571.11 requires that one-half of any balance
remaining in the Criminal Court Fund at year-end be transferred to the Parish
General Fund. The following details the amount due at December 31, 1998:

Balance due at January 1, 1998 $277,593
Amount due for 1998 289,122

Total 566,715
Remitted during 1998 (277,593)
Balance due at December 31, 1998 $289,122

21. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABILES

Intertfund receivables/payables at December 31, 1998, are as follows:

B Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
Gencral Fund Road Maintenance $43,418
General Fund Public Health 47,858
Gencral Fund Solid Waste 46,860
Gencral Fund Library 10,570
General Fund Criminal Court 289,122
General Fund Judicial Court Reportor 945
General Fund 811 Services BO,813
General Fund Water and Sewer 6,353,237
General Fund Port, Harbor and Terminal 679,739
General Fund Golf Course 22,369
General Fund Boat Harborsg 57,948
General Fund Sales Tax 378,386
General Fund Capital Projects Fund-Ironton 234,496
Capital Projects Fund-1988 Capital Projects-1991 38,172
Capital Projects Fund-1991 Capital Projects-1988 322,387
Port, Harbor and Terminal General Fund 23

Total

30
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PILAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a 1a Hache, l.ouisiana

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1998

22. INTERFUND TRANSFERS

The follewing is a summary of interfund transfers during 1598:

Trangfers In Transfers Out
Road Maintenance General Fund
Public Health General Fund
Solid Waste General Fund
Road Maintenance Transportation
Certificates of Indebtedness,
Series 1993 (Debt Service) General Fund

Certificates of Indebtedness,
Series 1994 (Debt Service) General Fund

Certificates of Indebtedness,

Series 1994 (Debt Service) Road Malntenance
Certificates of Indebtedness,

Series 1994 {(Debt Service) Public Health
Certificates of Indebtedness,

Series 1994 (Debt Service) Soplid Waste
Certificates of Indebtedness,

Series 1994 (Debt Service) Library
Certificates of Indebtedness, Port Harbor and Terminal

Series 19824 (Debt Service)

G111 Services Gencral Fund

Capital Improvements General Fungd

Capital Improvements-Ironton General Fund

Capital Improvements-Diamond Center General Fund

Golf Course General Fund

Roat Harbors General Fund
Total

Wt
—

- T e— e— E— E— E— E— E— E— E— — — .

_— — — -

Amount

S1,709,447)
1,144,445
553, 845
119,000

112,695

122,500

113,077

94,237

108,366

18,846

14,1235
260, 964

4,195, 858
37,448
10,326
79,056

339,83

el B Ak Bl ke g ———

$9,064,064



PLLAQUEMINES PARISII GOVERNMENT
Pointe a Ja Hache, l.ouisiana

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1998

23. RESERVED AND DESIGNATED RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES

The following is a detail of the composition of fund balance reserves and
designations and retained earnings reserves, as presented on Statement A:

Spocial Capital
Revenug Projechs
General Fund Funds Fund Tobtal

Reserved:

Frnounbrances GL40,367 222,775 g.- . 57623,142
Prepald ltems 1,229, BR6 - - - - - - 1,229,886
Capital projects 2,809,481 - - “a 2,800,481
Corp of Engincecers due 1999 1,229 000 - - - C 1,229 000

Total &5, 808,734 222,775 I 6,011,509

Designated:

FEnergencies $1,000,000 S--- G- - - £1, 000,000
Self-insurancce 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000
Infrastructure 411,000 - - - --- 1) ,.00G0
Bond indoehtodnoess 4,138,893 S - 4,138,893
Capital projecls 3. 0816, 5809 10,687 £,317,725 9, B4bL, 001

Total 510,066, 482 £10, 687 $6,317,725 $16,394,894

TR R

RKetained carnings - reserved {or
captal projects - enterprise funds

sy
| T

RPeserved for Encumbrances

The reserve for encumbrances 1n the amount of $763,142 represents that portion
of the applicable appropriation that 1s committed under purchasc order or
contract but which does not constitute expenditures or liabilities.

-m= ——— — . i —

The reserve for prepaid itemg in the amount of $1,229,886 represents payments Lo
vendors for expenditures that will apply to periods after December 31, 1998.
Included in this total is payment of $950,000, made in September, 1958, to the
Corp of Engineers for the Parish's estimated contribution to the New Orleans to
Venice Hurricane Protection Project to fund construction during the Corp of
Engineer's 1599 fiscal year, which began in September, 1998.
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Reserved for Corp of Engineers Due 1999

The reserve for Corp of Engineers in the amount of $1,229,000 represents the
cstimated funding requirements for the Parish's contribution to the New Orleans
to Venice Hurricane Protection Project. This contribution is due in September,
1999, to fund construction during the Corp of Engineer's 2000 fiscal year, which
begins in September 1993.

Designated for BEmergencies

The Parish has designated funds 1n the amount of $1,000,000 for emergency
purposes.

Designated for Self-Insurance

The Parish 1s sclf-insured for liability claims relative to commercial liability
(auto, employer’s and general) up to $1,000,000, which 1s supplemented by an
cexcess umbrella liability policy of $10,000,000. Coverage 1s malntained through
an insurer rated A+ by A.M. Best Rating. The Parish i1s self-insured for worker’s
compensation wilth an aggregate of $400, 000 supplemented by an excess policy with
coverage up to the statutory limits on Part A and $1,000,000 on Part B. The
Parish maintaing all marine coverages through companies rated at least A- by A.M.
Best. The Parish maintaing vessel pollution coverage up to $55,000,000 through
a combination of primary, umbrella and excess coverages. Coverage on fixed ferry
landings is subject to a 510,000 deductible and covered up to scheduled values.
Vessel hull and machinery coverages are subject to varying deductibles and are
limited to the vessel’s scheduled values. Protection and indemnity for vessels
and crew are ingsured through primary, umbrella and excess policies up to a total
of 551,000,000,

Designated for Infragstructure

In accordance with parish resolution 97-143, dated August 28, 1997, the Parish
has designated funds 1n the amount of $411,000 for the construction, repalr,
maintenance, upgrading and development of infrastructure.

Designated for Bond Indebtedness

Ju—

In accordance with paraish resolution 96-220, dated August 8, 1296, the Parish has
designated funds in the amount of $4,138,893 for payment of bonded indebtedness.
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Designated/Reserved for Capital Projects

The detarl of reserves and designations for capital projects is as follows:

Fund/Project Designations  Regerves
GENERAL FUND
Drainage-Hyman Pelas Lane $300,000 e
Drainage-Noble Manor 100,000 oo
Renovations-Relle Chasse Civic Center 10,000 - - -
Renovations-~RBuras Auditorium 64,791 - - -
Renovations-Recreation/Transportation 2,848 - - -
Renovations-~Freeport Building 26,134 - -
Renovations-Port Sulphur Fire Dept/Lockup 21,140 o
Renovations-Braithwaite Fire Station 7,700 N
Asbestos Removal-Courthouse 10,891 - - -
Animal Shelter 80,000 N
Overlay Epsilon Street B,436 - -
Hardsurface-Bergeron Road 65,000 .
Hardsurface-west Paula Drive 25,000 I
Hardsurface-Griffin Lane 26,000 .
Hardsurface-First Street PS 10, 000 S
Hardsurface-Second Street PS 10,000 - -
Bardsurface~QO'Brien Substation 15,000 o
Ironton Road & Street Tmprovements 6,532 -
Overlay-Boothville River Road/Morgan/Hwy 11 30,560 R
Overlay-Buras School Lane 3,080 - -
Overlay-Venice Marina Road 85,000 - - -
Overlay-Cypress Park Parking Lot 4,326 _ -
Road Maintenance-Parish Wide 25,062 - - -
Road Repair-Walker/East Bayou 2,656 R
Running Track-Port Sulphur 15,375 o
Running Track-Roger Halphen 14,626 - - -
Running Track-Belle Chasse Senior Center 15,000 - -~
Running Track-Port Sulphur Senior Center 11,500 - - -
Running Track-Boothville Senior Center 11,500 - - -
Running Track-East Pointe a la Hache 10,000 - -
Running Track-Diamond 14,875 o
Field Lighting-Belle Chasse High School 266 o
Fleld Lighting-Cypress Park 266 S
Field Lighting-Davant 39, 984
Field Lighting-Boothville Wecather Station 266 43,295
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PLLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a Ja Hache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements

Deccember 31, 1998

L Fund/Project Designations Reserves

GENERAL FUND ({(cont’d)}
Recreational Park-Diamond 39,658 5 - -
Diamond Community Center 64,674 - - -
Renovations-Port Sulphur Civic Center 836 -~ -
Renovations-State Fire Marshall 13,672 - - -
Replacement 911 System 146,036 - -
Utility Relocation-City Price/Homeplace 28,747 727,335
Utility Relocation-Citrus Lands to W PAH 164,650 - - -
Waterlines-Venice Area (936) 330,640
Waterline-Happy Jdack 21,629 -— -
Waterline-Woodland to Hebert 11,088 168,912
Waterline-Manich to White Ditch 1,003,435 -
Waterline-Hwy 11 to Dollut 38,303 34,969
Annual Water & Wastewater Malntenance 112,401 429,730
Water Towers-Clean, Repair & Paint 45,406 - - -
Water Plant Disinfection System 291,995 -~ - -
Saltwater Mitigation-Empire & PS Pumps o 82,600
Plant Repalr-Buras Wastewater {46,807) 992,000
Sewer Plant-Belle Chasse Additional 492,500 - - -
Sewer Treatment -Boat Harbors 16,488 ---

Total General Fund $3,516,582 52,809,481
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
911 Scrvices Fund
Renovations-Port Sulphur Jail Additaion S8,687 S- - -
G1S Mapping Program 2,000 -

Total Special Revenue Funds $10,687 S5~
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUNDS
199] General Obligation Bonds
Freshwater Diversion Projects 56,216,977 S - -

1993 Certificate of Indebtedness
Scwer Repairs E through I Street

Total Capital Improvements Funds

35

100,748

$6,317,725




— — — — — — — — — — —

— —  — — — = = = = = e e e e e e e e e —
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Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1998

Fund/Project Deslignations Regerves

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Water and Sewer Fund

Sewer & Water Repalrs-Parishwide 5--- $33,287
Saltwater Mitigation-Belle Chasse Expansion == - 125,000
Total Enterprise Funds _5--- $158,287

-m —mrm

24, CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Amounts contributed to the enterprise funds for acgulsition of fixed assets are
recognized as contributed capital. Contributed capital is amortized based upon
the depreciation recognized on that portion ©of the assets acguired from such
contributions. Thilis deprecliation is closed to the contributed capital account
and 15 reflected as an adjustment to net income on Statement D.

The following
18 & summary of changes 1n contributed capital for the year

ended December 31,

1998.
Water and Port Golf Hoat
Sewer Harbor Course Harbor
Furnd Fund rund_ _ Fund Total
Cont.ributed capital
at Decembeyr 31, 1997 $15,202,B65 52,398,931 5253,066 51,511 $17%,856,373
Additions 2,983,846 - 13,507 2,997 343
Amortization of conLributed
caplital with current year
depreciation {463, 642) (65,475) (9,.242) (905) (539,2649)
Contribuboed capital
at Decenber 31, 1996 $17,723,069  £2,333 456 $243,824 $14,113  £20,3214,462




PLLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Ilache, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1998

25. ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Segment Information)

1n accordance with GASEB Codification Section 2500, the segment information for
the Parish's enterprise funds as of and for the year ended December 31, 1998, is
as follows: |

Water Golf Boat
and Scwer Bort Harbor Course Harboro
Frund Fund Fund Fund _ Total

Oporat ing reveinucs G4, 578,978 2,175,941 531,904 2363, 957 SH.150, 780
Oporat ing oxpenses:

Depyeciation 1,030,660 186,156 14,119 13,504 1,244,439

Ot hor 6,685,123 2,094,481 107,341 689,500 B, 570,445
Operating income (loss) (2,136,805} (104,656} (89,550} (339,047} (2,670,104}
Nonoperating revenues [(exXpensoes)

Intcrest 39,486 193,811 204 233,511

Ad valorem btaxas 2,151,908 - - - - - - 2,151,908

Ot herr 11,769 (6,076) 1,248 (1,893) 2L, 056G
Tranacfers in{out) - (14,135) a8, 000G 239,831 a4, 752
et ineonme {lose) RE&,IGH B, 902 [Q,247) (005} 140,220
Net warklng capltal (2,037,868) 3,284,860 {74,285 {66,306} 1,158,394
Total annels 27,761, 8BB6G 9,176,231 202,201 BB,308 37,298, 0HG
Capital conlributions 17,723,069 2,333,456 243,824 14,113 20,314,467
Total fund eguity 20,8%4,47] F,eibh, Lufd 243,824 14,113 28,388,007
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26. LITIGATION AND CLAIMS

The Parish's legal representatives have reviewed all litigation and claims in
order to evaluate the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome to the Parish and to
arrive at an estimate of the amount of potential loss to the Parish. At December
21, 1998, as a result of this review, in the opinicn of the Parish's legal
representatives, an unfavorable outcome 1s probable in cases involving exposure
asseansed at an aggregate amount of approximately $11,512,645. FEach genecral
liability claim up to $1,000,000 1is covered by the self-insurance program, as
described 1n Note 23. Each claim exceeding $1,000,000 1s covered by an umbrella
Jiability policy up to $10,000,000. The Parish is responsible for replenishing
its designation of self-insurance to cover additional claims. A current
liability in the amount of $625,645 and a long-term obligation in the amount of
$10,887,000 have been established for c¢laims which, i1n the opinion of the
Farish's legal) counsel, will probably result in an unfavorable outcome. The
long-term obligations are transferred to the General Fund as a current liability
when the amount 15 determinable and funds are appropriated. No provisions for

the Parish's possible loss contingencies have becen made 1in the financial
statcecments.

28. FOOD DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM

The Food Distribution Program is operated by the Parish under an agreement with
Lhe Louisiana Department of Agriculture. Under this program, the Parish is
responsible for the 1ssuance of donated food commodities for use 1n fecding
persons 1n needy households. The value of the donated food commodities received
and issued for the vear totaled $8,454 and is not recorded i1n the accompanying
financial statements.
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a 1a Hache, L.ouisiana
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULLS

As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1998

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND

The Road Maintenance Fund accounts for the expenditures 1n connection with the
maintenance and upkeep of the Parish's road system. Revenues of this fund are
derived principally from ad valorem taxes and a state mowing and 1litter
collection agreement as well as transfers from the General Fund.

PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

The Public Health Fund accounts for the expenditures 1in connection with the
health angd welfare of parish residents threough Water Quality, Ambulance Services,
Parish Physician and Animal Control. Revenues of this fund are derived
principally through ad valorem taxes and fees collected from Ambulance Services
and Animal Control as well as transfers from the General Fund.

SOLID WASTE FUND

The Solid Waste Fund accounts for the operation of a parish-wide system for the
collection and disposal of solid waste. Revenues of this fund are derived
principally from ad valorem taxes and sanitation fees.

LIBRARY FUND

The Library Fund accounts for the costs of operating parish libraries, which are
located in Buras, Port Sulphur and Belle Chasse. Revenues of this fund are
derived principally from ad valorem taxes and library fines and fees.

DWI COUERET ADMINISTERED FUND

The DWI Court Administered Fund accounts {for fines collected by the sheriff's
office and remitted to the Parish for the administration ol a substance abuse
center.

JUDICIAL COURT REPORTER FUND
The Judicial Court Reporter Fund accounts for judicial fees collected by the
Clerk of Court and remitted to the Parish for payment of court reporter costs.

TRANSPORTATION FUND

The Transportation Fund accounts for expenditures i1in connection with the
maintenance and upkeep af the Parish's road system. Revenues ©f this fund are
derived from the State of lLouisiana through the Parish Transportation Fund. Use
of this fund 1s restricted by Louisiana Revised Statute 48:753.

SCHOOL AND ROAD FUND
The School and Road Fund accounts for federal -shared revenue from mineral
rovalties of the Delta-Breton National Wildlife Refuge.

CRIMINAL COURT FUND

The Criminal Court Fund for the Twenty-Fifth Judicial District was established
under Section 571.11 of Title 15 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950,
which provide that fines and forfeitures imposed by district courts and distract
attorney conviction fees in criminal cases be transferred to the parish treasurer
and deposited into a special account to be used for the expenses of the Craiminal
Court of the Parish. Expenditures are made from the fund on motion of the
district attorney and approval of the district judges.

911 FUND

The 911 Fund accounts for the operations of a parish-wide 911 emergecncy system.
Financing for this fund is derived primarily from fees collected from parish
regidents.

WITNESS FEE FUND

The Witness Fee Fund accounts for fees collected by the sheriff's office and
remitted to the Parish for payment of witness fees, as authoerized by LSA-R.S.
15:255.
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1998

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 1988 FUND
The Public Improvement Bonds, Series 19888 Fund accumulates monies for the Series

1988 Public Improvement Bonds dated August 1, 1988. Funding 1s provided by
royalties from the State of Louisiana from mineral leases on state-owned land
located within Plaquemines Parish.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 1891 FUND
The Public ITmprovement Bonds, Series 1991 Fund accumulates monies for the Series

1991 Public Improvement Bonds dated October 131, 1991. Funding 1s provided by
rovalties from the State of Louilsiana from mineral leases on state-owned land
located within Plaguemines Parish.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT EBONDS, SERIES 1982 FUND
The Public Improvement Bonds, Series 1982 Fund accumulates monies for the Series

1992 Public Tmprovement Bonds dated April 1, 1992. Funding 1s provided by
royalties from the State of Louisiana from mineral leases on state-owned land
located within Plaguemines Parish.

CERTIFICATES QOF INDEBTEDNESS, SERIES 1993 .
The Certificates of 1Indebtedness, Series 19293 Fund accumulates monies for the

Secries 1993 Certificates of Indebtedness dated January 1, 1993, Funding 1s

provided from the excess of the annual revenues above statutory, necessary and
usual charges in each of the fiscal yvears the certificates are outstanding.

CERTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS, SERIES 1994
The Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1994 Fund accumulates monies for the

Series 1994 Certificates of Indebtedness dated April 1, 1994. Funding 1is
provided {from the excess of the annual revenues above statutory, necessary and
usual charges in each of the fiscal years the certificates are outstanding.
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT Schedule 3
Pointe a 1a Hache, Louisiana
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Combining Balance Sheet, December 31, 1998

PURLIC IMI'ROVEMENT BONDS CERTIFICATES OF IHI}I-lﬂ'I"EHHESS ?I"U'l':"hlt
SERIES 1988 SERIES 199] SERIES 1992 SERIES 1993A SERIES 1994

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $380,000 $ - , N -

—_———=

—_— = —_— e —— —— - - m———— i = ——
| et S B g . f——" — =

$380,000
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

1.iabilities:

Maturcd bonds und interest payable $380,000 $--- $---

- [ — - _— ——m — -
o ——— oo T — — —~ ¥ SRS

L
|
|
{!

$--. $ - $380,000

43



PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT Schedule 4
Pointe a la Hache, l.onisiana
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
I'or the Year Ended December 31, 1998

FUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BOKDS CERTIFICATES OF l"\[}I It"l E Il'\l*S‘? TOTAL
SEIRIES 1988 SERIES 199] SERIES 1992 SERIES 1993A SERIES 19‘.'-'-1
RIEVENUES
[nterpovermmental revenu:
Staic funds;
Parish royaly fund $E6G 225 $O16,813 51,044,604 , Y .- 2 830,702
Qther Revenues 34 s .- 34
Total Revenuces £60, 259 G16,813 1,044,664 - 2,830,736
FEXPENDITURES
] 3¢ Bl service:
Principal retirement 05,000 410,000 145,000 110,000 460,000 1.920.000
interest and bank charges 62,790 500,213 G0, 588 20035 11,155 1,484,441
Othier expenditures 1,460 600 1,140 3 ‘?{FJ
Total Expenditures 869,259 16,813 1,047,728 112,605 471.155) 3,4|?.r:5n
PXCESS OF FXPENIITURES OVER REVENLIES --- (3,004} (112,695) (471,155} {350.01d)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Chyerating tansfers i s - - 112,695 471,155 SRIES0
EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVIER
RIEVENUES ANDOTHLIR SOURCES .- {3,064 - (3,0
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,064 .- 3,004
FUND BALANCES ATEND OF YEAR $--- $ - $--- $ - 5 $---
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P1.LAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a 1a Hache, L«uisiana
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULLS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1998

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

1988 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND
The 1988 General Obligation Bond Construction Fund is used to account for the

construction of levees, Belle Chasse Pumping Station Neo, 2 and freshwater
diversion structures. Financing is being provided from the sale of $19,000,000
in general obligation bonds on August 16, 1988, of which, §15,000,000 is for
levees; $1,500,000 is for the Belle Chasse Pumping Station No. 2; and $2,500,000
is for freshwater diversion structures.

1991 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND
The 1991 General Obligation Bond Construction Fund is used for the construction

of freshwater diversion structures. Financing 1s being provided from the sale
of $10,000,000 in general obligation bonds on December 11, 1991.

SERIES 1883 CERTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS
The Series 1993 Certificates of Indebtedness Fund is used for repaliring sewer

lines from the sewer lift station on "E" Street Through "L" Street. Financing
is provided from the sale of the $500,000 certificate of indebtedness on February
9, 19593,

CAPITAL, IMPROVEMENTS FUND
The Capital Improvements Fund is used to account for the purchase or construction

of various major capital facilities or equipment which are being financed from
the General Fund,
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ASSLETS
Cach and cash cguivalents
Recervables (nel of allowances Tor uncolicetibles)

beeteriundg receivalile

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FLIND EQLITY
1.iabilitivs:
arttracts gid retainage prayable

Interfund puyatls

Fund Fquity-Fund Balances:
Unresened

[Fesygnated for capital prajects

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQINTY

PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOYERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, L.ouisiana
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Combining Balance Sheet, December 31, 1998

SERIES 1958 SENRIES 19291

T T T T— —— — — — — — —

Schedule 5

GENERAL GENERAL SERIES 199) IRONTON DIANOND
OBLIGATION  OBLIGATION — CERTIFICATES OF CAPITAL ROADS & §STREETS COMMUNITY
——— BONDS . BONDS o . INDEBTEDNESS IMFH[H’I'.M}ZI‘E'S INPROVEMENTS CENTER TOTAL
334,309 $5. 718,06 S100.748 5 - L - % - 5. B5%, 15)
245,906 214,608 - 260,000 124,572
g 172 322187 e was - - 20,550
5312387 36,255,149 $100,748 3 - $260,000 $--- $6, 938,784
J—— | ihli—— . el N L R Ererirsisnbie P . — PolernFaluiunii =k S —
5 --- y-- 5 -- 5 -- 225,504 5 -- J25.504
322,381 A8, 172 - -- 234 4G6 5950548
322,387 3B, 172 --- - 260,000 620,554
L, 716977 [, 748 - 6,307, 154
3322387 $6,255,14% 100,748 }- 3 260,000 $ - $6,938 2K
il el """ "] L i — el N el e e —— il
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RENVENUES
Intcrgon ernrmental Frevenucs:
State funds:

Lrrant

Uise of money and propeny

Total Revenues
ENPERDITURES
Fuhiic works

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REYVENUES
OVER EXFENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

(yeianmg nanslons in

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

— — — — — ———

PLAQUEMINES PARISIE GOVERNMENT

Pointe a la Hache, Louistana
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Combining Schedule of Kevenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 1998

SERIES 19568

SERIES 1991

Schedule 6

CENERAL GENEHRAL SERIES 199) TIRONTON RIANOND
OLBLIGATION OBLIGATION CERTIFICATELES OF CAPITAL KOADS & STREETS COMBUNITY
HONDS BOMNDS INDESTENDNESS IMPROVEMENTS IMPROYVEMENTS CENTER T Al.
S - 5 - $ -- s - L5910 5 - $252.100
294 7% 5,331 - A0} (o
- 704,711 5,3%) .- 255100 - 559 164
. - - 4,195,858 296,548 (0,376 q4.50GF 7152
- 294,733 £.11] {d,195,85E) (17,448) {10,3206) {3,991 508)
- 4,195 RSg AT 448 10,326 4,241 632
26471} £33 - 300 060
5922244 95417 6.017,66]1
§ - 86,216,977 S100. 748 . IO £ - . $6. 317,725
ikl P Eiraleiiy— il [ P — J— J— ]
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULE
As of and for the Year ended December 31, 1998

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

WATERWORKS AND SEWER FUND

The Waterworks and Sewer Fund accounts for the operations of the water and sewer
systems of the Parish. Water and sewer plants are located at varicus locations
throughout the parish.

PORT HARBOR AND TERMINAL DISTRICT FUND
The Port, Harbor and Terminal District Fund accounts for the operations of the

Parish's Port, Harbor and Terminal District.

GOLF COURSE FUND
The Golf Course Fund accounts for the operations of the Parish's golf course
located i1n Port Sulphur.

BOAT HARBORS FUND
The Boat Harbors Fund accounts for the maintenance and upkeep of the Parish's

boat harbors, boatways, shipyards and oyster docks. Boat Harbors are located at
Buras, Venice, Pointe a la Hache and Port Eads. Shipyards are located at Empire
and Pointe a la Hache. Oyster docks are located in Empire, Buras and Pointe a
la Hache.
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Poinic a la Hache, Louisiana
ENTERPRISE FUINDS

ASSETS
Current Asscts:
(ash and cash cquivalents
Investments
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles)
Interfund receivables

Prepaid items
Total Current Assels

Property, Plant and LEquipiment:
Buildings
Itaprovements other than builldings
Machinery and equipment
Constlruction i progress

[.ess accumulated depreciastion
Net Property, Plant and Equipmeint
TOTAL ASSITS

LAABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities:
Current habalitics:
Accounts payahle
Contracts payabie
Retainage payable
Bonds payable
Interfund payable
Orher liabahities

Compensaled absences payable
Total current habilioes
[.ong-term habilines:
Capital Tease payable
Bonds payable
Total long-term habilities
Total Liabilities
Fund Equity:
Contnibuted capitai
Ketained earmngs:
Reserved for capital projects
Unteserved

Total Fund Equity

TOTAYL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Combining Balance Sheet, December 31, 1998

Schedule 7

WATER AND PORT, HARROR BOAT

SEWER AND TERMINAL GOLY COURSE HARBORS TOTAL
$5,132 $2,603,976 $4,148 $1,585 52,614,841
1,000,000 - - ,000,000
4,854,882 642,058 6.304 5,503,244
23 - 23
2,131 : : 2,131
4,862,145 4,246,057 4,148 7.889 9,120,239
11,477,440 5,287,055 362,983 17,127,478
20,453,025 20,455,025
1,167,321 B58,503 104,746 361,869 2,492 439
12,336,279 12,336,279
(22.536,324) (1,215.384) (199.616) (261,450) (24,232,774)
22,899,741 4.930.174 268,113 80,419 28,178,447
$27,761,886 $9,176,231 5272261 $88.308 $37,298,086
$92,717 $13.089 $3.790 $7,098 $116,694
50,488 - 50,488
194,086 194,086
205,000 205,000
6,353,237 679,739 22,369 57,948 7,113,293
203,551 21,350 10 224,911
5,935 40,019 2,278 9,139 57.371
6,900,044 959,197 28,437 74,195 7,961,843
7,401 16,435 - 23,836
: 925,000 - : 925,000
7,401 941,435 : 948,836
6,907,415 1,900,632 28,437 74,195 8,910,679
17,723,069 2,333,456 243,824 14,113 20,314,462
158,287 : 158,287
2973115 4,942,143 - : 7,915,258
20,854,471 7,275,599 243,824 14,113 28,388,007
$27.761 886 $9,176,231 $272,261 $88.308 $37.298,686
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PI.LAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT Schedule 8
Pointe a la Hache, Loutsiana
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings
For the Year Ended December 31, 1998
WATER AND TORT, HARBOR BOAT
SEWER AND TERMINAL GOLF COURSE . HARBORS TOTAL
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for senvaces $4,576,278 $2.004,403 $31,904 $363.957 $6,976,542
Ouhier 2,700 171,538 -- 174,238
Total Operating Revenues 4, 578978 2,175,94] 31,904 303,957 7,150,780
OPERATING EXPENSES
Fersonal services 257 848 261,988 61,201 211,644 1,492 681
Contractual services, supplics, materials and other 5427275 1,132,493 46,140 477,850 7,081,704
Depreciation 1,030,660 186,150 14,119 13,504 1,244,439
Total Operating Expenses 6,715,783 2,280,637 121,460 703,004 0,520,884
OPLERATING 1.OSS (2,136,805) (104,696) (89.550) (339,047) (2.670.104)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (Expenses)
Interest ineome 39,496 193,811 --- 204 233,511
Ad valorem taxes 2,151,908 2,151,908
(iher 31,769 {6,078} 1258 (1,893) 25,050
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 2,223.173 187,733 1,258 {1,689) 2,410,475
NET INCOME (Loss) BEFORE OPERATING
TRANSFERS 86,3068 83,037 (88.298) (340,730) (259,629)
OPERATING TRANSFERS
Operating transfers in - --- 79,050 339,831 418, 8K7
Operating transfers out - (14,135) -ee (14.135)
NET INCONME (F.0ss) 86,368 68,902 (9.242) (905) 145,123
ADD DEPRECIATION ON CONTRIBUTED
CAPITAL FIXED ASSETS 463,642 65,475 0,242 Q05 539264
NET INCREASYE IN RETAINED EARNINGS 550,010 134,377 - (84,387
RETAINED EARNINGS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,581,392 4,807,766 - 7.389,158
RETAINED FARNINGS AT END OF YEAR $3.131,402 $4,942,143 $ --- $-- $8.073,545
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Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash reccived from customers
Cash operating grants 1cceived from other governments
Cash payments for goods and services

{ash payments 1o cmployees

et cash provided by/{usced in) operating activitics

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Ad valorem tax collections
(Hher nonopcrating revenues
Operating transfers in

Short-ierm loan from other funds

Net cash provided hy/(used in) non-capital financing activilics

PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Combining Schedule of Cash I'lows
¥or the Year Ended December 31, 1998

Schedule €

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Acquisitonfconstruchon of capital assels
([nercase)/decrease inmlergovernmental receivables
Operating {ransiers out

1yoerease in contracts and retainage payable

Principal paid on bonds

Net eash used in capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activity:
Interest received on time deposits

Payvmenls for investments

Net cash provided by/(used in} investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of yvear

Cash and cash cquivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of operating loss to ne( cash
provided by/{used in) operating activitics:
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating Joss

to net cash provided by/{used in) operating activities:
Depreciation

Chanpe in assets and liabilities:

{Increaseydeerease in receivables and other current assets

Increase/(deciease} im accounls payable

[ncrease/{decrease} in other liabilities

Net cash provided hy/(used in) oprerating activities

WATER AND PORT, HARBOR BOAT
SEWER AND TERMINAL GOLF COURSE HARBORS TOTAL

$4,467,518 $2,010,565 $31,904 $357,702 $6,867.689
171,538 171,538
(6,269,543) (1.144,537) (43,108) (481,793) (7,938,981)
(251,913) (961,463) (60,926) (215.892) (1,490,194)
(2,053,938) 76,103 (72.130) (339.983) (2,389,948)
2,151,908 2,151,908
67,586 67.586
79,050 339,831 418,887

907,321 (297.968) 5,232 33.830 648,415
3,126,815 (297,968) 84,288 373,661 3,286,796
(763,987) (13,506) (12,931) (40,875) (831,299)
(342,107) 3,612 - (338.495)
(14,135) - - (14.115)

(4,528) - .- {4.528)
(190,000) -- - (190.000)
(1,110,622) (214,029) (12,931) (40,875) (1,378.457)
39,496 193,811 204 233,511
(1,000,000) - - (1,000,000)

39.496 (806,189) 204 (766,489)
1,751 (1,242,083) (773) {6.993) (1,248,09%)

3,381 3,846,059 4,921 R,S78 3,862,939
$5,132 $2.603,976 $4.148 $1,585 $2,614,84}
($2,136,805) ($104,696) ($89.5506) ($339,047)  (§2,670,10%)
1,030,660 186,156 14,119 13,504 1,244,439
(111,460) 0,162 (6.255) (111.553)
90,483 (16,077) 3,032 (3.947) 73.491
{926,816) 4,558 275 (4.238) (926,221)
($2,053,938) $76,103 ($72.130) ($339.983)  (52,389,948)

. .
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDUILE
As of December 31, 1998

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

SALES TAX FUND
The Sales Tax Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of the

Plaguemines Parish's 3 percent sales and use tax. 7Two percent of these funds 1s
dedicated to the Plaguemines Parish School Board. The Parish 1s the collecting
agent for the tax and remits to the School Board its pro rata share of the tax
Jess two-thirds of the collection expenses. The Parish's sales taXx ordinance
provides that the proceeds can be used for general governmental expenses and for
providing public services and facilities in the parash.

DEFERRED COMPENSATION FUND
The Deferred Compensation Fund accounts for the contributions and withdrawals by

parish employees who participate in the deferred compensation plan created and

organized in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan is
administered by & third party--the State Mutual Life Assurance Company of
America. The plan, which is available to all enployees, permits employees to

defer the income tax on a portion of their salaries until future years.
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Yointfe a la Hache, J.ouisiana
AGENCY FUNDS

Combining Balance Sheet, December 31, 1998

SALES DEFERRED
TAX COMPENSATION
FUND FLIlND TOTATL.
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $1,224,850 $--- $1,224.850
Investunents - 113,270 113,270
TOTAL ASSETS $1.224,850 $113,270 £1.338.120
LIARILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
1.iabilities:
Inter fund payable $378.386 §--- $178,386
[eposits duc others 156,213 113,270 R6OG,453
Other habilities Q0,251 90,25
TOTAL LIABILITIES $1,224 850 $£113,270 $1,338,120

v
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES
For the Year Ended December 31, 1998

COMPENSATION PAID TO COUNCIL MEMBERS AND PARISH PRESIDENT

The Schedule of Compensation Paid Council Members is presented in compliance with
House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisilana
Legislature. Compensation of the council members is included in the legislative
expenditures of the General Fund. 1In accordance with Article 1V, Section 4.07
of the Plaguemineg Parish Charter for Local Self-Government, as amended, the
members of the council receive $28,100 per vyear, payable monthly, except for the
Chairman who receives $29,100.

Compensation paid the parish presicdent 1is included i1n executive expenditures of
the General Fund. 1n accordance with the Plaguemines Parish Government's Charter
for Local Self-Government, Section 3.09, the president's salary is $52,000 per
year, payable monthly.

FEDERALLY ASSISTED PROGRAMS

In accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1984 and Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, a schedule of federal financial assistance is presented.
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT Schedule 11
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana

Schedule of Compensation Paid To Council Members and Parish President
IFor the Year Ended December 31, 1998

Parish President
Ciyde A. Giordano $52,000

Council Members

District 1 Haosea Ned 28,100
Diistnet 2 Edward P. Thenot, Chairperson 29,100
District 3 Judy S. Hodnetl 28,100
Distnict 4 Alice M. Ranatza 28,100
District 5 Harold J. Beenel, Sr. 28,100
District 6 William A Hardin 12,681
nstrict 6 Edwin LaVigne 15,023
Instrict 7 Barlel ). Taliancich 28,100
District 8 Janice C. Acosta, Vice Chairperson 28,100
Instrict @ Samuel C. Pizzolato 28,100

$305,504

e e pram e, E— ————
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Loutsiana

Schedule 12

Schedule of Expenditures Of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31, 1998

56

FEDERAL GRANTOR/ FEDERAL  PASS-THROUGH
PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR CFDA ENTITY FEDERAL
OR CLUSTER TITLE NUMBER ID NUMBER EXPENDITURES
United States Department of Agriculture
Passed through United Way of America-Emergency Food Assistance Program 10.568 9-1664-00-001 $5,284
Passcd through Louistana Departiment of Agriculiure and Forestry - Food Pristribution 10.550 EFAP45-58 10,634
Total United States Department of Agriculture 15,918
United States Department of Health and Human Scervices
Passed through 1.ouisiana Department of Labor - Conununity Services Block Grant 93.569 QBPOOTS 710,804
Passed through Louisiana Department of Social Services - Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 931.56% 370-800554-02 75,428
Passed through Louisiana Department of Social Scrvices - Job Opportunities and Basic Skills Training 01.56] 355-5099 7.500)
Passed through [ouisiana Commissioner on Law Enforcement Office - Violence Against Women Formula Grants 93.591] M97.7-004 4,808
Total United States Department of Health and Human Services 164,600
United States Department of the Interior
Direct Programs:
Payments in-Licu-of Taxes (Pubhc | .aw 95-469) NONL NONL 257,579
Payments in-Ficu-of Taxes (Pubhc Law 97-258) NONL NONE 12,526
Total United States Department of the Interior 270,105
United States Department of knergy
Passed through Louisiana Department of Social Services - Weathierization Assistance for Low-Income Persons §1.042 370-4130A (689
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Passed through Looisiana Department of Public Safety and Corrections - State Disaster Preparedness Grants 83.505 1067-0090 (10,838
United States Department of the Army
Passed through Louisiana Departiment of Transportation and Development -
Salt Water Mitigation roject Local Cooperation Agreement (Public Law 99-88) NONE 502-38-0026 1,532,724
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
Passed through Louisiana Division of Administration - Community Development
Block Grants/Small Cities Program (Public Law 92-383) 14.219 107-800247 239,160
Total Issues/Expenditurces $2,259,974

-— e ' W e o e e



PLLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, L.ouisiana

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31, 1998

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal
grant activity of the Parish Government and is presented on the modified accrual
basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance
with the regquirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule
may differ from amountg presented in, or used in the preparation of, the primary
government financial statements.
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
Pointe a la Hache, Louisiana |

Supplemental Year 2000 Disclosure (Unaudited)
For the Year Ended December 31, 1998

The Year 2000 1issue 1is the result of shortcomings 1in many electronic
data-processing systems and other equipment that may adversely affect operations
in the year 1999 and beyond. For many years, programmers eliminated the first
two digits from a year when writing programs. For example, programmers would
designate January 1, 1965 as "01/01/65" instead of "01/01/19265". On January 1,
2000 at 12:00:01 a.m., the internal clock in computers and other equipment will
roll over from "12/31/99" to "01/01/00". Unfortunately, many programs (if not
corrected) will not be able to distinguish between the year 2000 and the year
1900. This may cause the programs to process data i1naccurately or to stop
procegssing data alteogether. Another factor that may cause problems in programs
s the leap-year calculation. Some programs are unable to detect the vear 2000
as a leap year. Problems affecting a wide range of governmental activities will
likely result if computers and other electronic egquipment that are dependent upon
date-sensitive coding are not corrected. These problems have the potential for
causing a disruption to operations and may temporarily increase the cost of those
operations.,

Plaguemines Parisch Government i1s taking steps to insure that 1t is prepared for
the Year 2000 problem. The effort 1s directed primarily towards information
systems, communications and emergency services. The implications of the Year
2000 problem was communicated to all departments. Plaguemines Parish Government
generally purchases key software systems 1in lieu of in-house software.
Therefore, Plaguemines Parish Government generally must install (and test when
necessary) vendor software including updates that are Year 2000 ready. The 1999
work plan includes reconf{irming the need for and status of Year 2000 corrections
with gdepartment heads to provide added assurance that criatical risks have been
addressed. Additional replacement or remediation activities may result from the
1999 survey work.

Due to the unprecedented nature of the Year 2000 1ssue angd its projected effects,
the success of related remediation and replacement efforts will not be fully

determinable until the Year 2000 and thereafter. Management cannot provide

complete assurance that Parish operations will not be adversely impacted or
interrupted.
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ARTHUR ANDERSEN L]

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON
COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER

FINANCIAL REPORTING

To the Plaquemines Parish Council:

We have audited the primary government financial statements of Plaquemines Parish Government (a
political subdivision of the State of Louisiana) (the "Parish"), as of and for the year ended December 31, 1998,
and have issued our report thereon dated April 27, 1999. We conducted our audit in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards (1994 Revision), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Parish’s primary government financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Parish’s internal controls over financial reporting in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the primary
government financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial

reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all
matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material
weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in
rclation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
cmployees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the
internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

However, we noted other matters involving the internal control over financial reporting that we have
reported to management of Plaquemines Parish Government in a separate letter dated April 27, 1999.

Exhibit A
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This report is intended for the information of the Council, Parish management, and Federal awarding,
agencies and pass-through entities. IHHowever, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is

A Moo Cloidocsen [L7

New Orleans, Louilsiana,
April 27, 1999

Exhibit A
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ARITIUR ANDERSEN 1112

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Plaquemines Parish Council:
Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Plaguemines Parish Government (a political subdivision of the State of
Louisiana) (the “Parish”), with the types of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement (Revised June 30, 1997) that are
applicable to each of its major Federal programs for the year ended December 31, 1998. The Parish’s major
Federal programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor’s Results section of the accompanying Schedule
of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants applicable to each of its major Federal programs is the responsibility of the Parish’s management. QOur
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Parish’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards (1994 Revision), issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB Revised Circalar A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major Federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Parish’s com pliance with
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances,
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Qur audit does not provide a legal
determination on the Parish’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Parish complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are
applicable to each of its major Federal programs for the year ended December 31, 1998.

Exhibit B



Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Parish is responsible for establishing and maintaining cffective internal control over
comphance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to Federal programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered the Parish’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major Federal program in order 1o determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on
mternal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
mternal control that might be material weaknesses, A material weakness is a condition in which the design
or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a rela tively low level the
risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would
be material in relation to a major Federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a
timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no

matlers involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material
weaknesses,

This report is intended for the information of the Council, Parish management, and Federal awarding
agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is

not limited.

New Qrleans, Louisiana,
April 27, 1999

Exhibit B
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ARTTIUR ANDERSEN 1] 1°

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON
COMPLIANCE WITH THE PARISH TRANSPORTATION ACT

To the Plaguemines Parish Council:

We have audited, in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the primary government
financial statements of Plaquemines Parish Government (a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana) (the
“Parish”), as of and for the year ended December 31, 1998, and have issued our report thereon dated April 27,
1999,

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the Parish was not
in compliance with the terms, covenants, provisions, or conditions of the Parish Transportation Act (Act 508
of 1980), Louisiana Revised Statutes 48:753-754, insofar as they relate to accounting matters. Ilowever, our
audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge of such noncompliance.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Council, management of the Parish and the

Office of l.egislative Auditor, State of Louisiana and should not be used for any other purpose. This
resiriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report, which is a matter of public record.

(Ooblee Cbloaren L5V

New Orleans, Louisiana,
April 27, 1999
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PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS OF OTHER AUDITORS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

The following audits or evaluations of Federal programs were conducted by officials of the Federal grantor
agency, the GAQ, or others:

1.

I1.

Revieweoer:

Program:

Findings:

Resolution:

Program:

Findings:

Resolution:

Reviewer:

Program:

Fimdings:

Resolution:

State of Louisiana Department of Social Services, Community Services
Grants Management

LIHEAP Program

The Plaquemines PParish Community Action Agency remains in compliance
with contractual agreements and has satisfactorily administered the LIHEAP
Energy Program.

The review indicated no findings to be resolved.

Administrative Operations Evaluations Review - 1998
No deficiencies were found during the Administrative Operations Review.

The review indicated no findings to be resolved.

Louisiana Department of Agriculture & Forestry, Food Distribution
Division

PPlaquemines Parish Community Action Agency Needy Family Program
None

Not applicable
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IV,

Reviewer:
Program:

Findings:

Resolution:

Reviewer:

ngram:

Finding;:

Resolution:

Finding;

Resolution:

State of Louisiana, Department of Labor
CSBG Subgrant No. 9710075

The Plagquemines Parish Community Action Agency operates a program {o
serve the low income individuals of their community which is in complia-ice
with the CSBG rules and regulations set forth.

No findings in this report require a response,

State of Louisiana, Department of Social Services, Office of Community
Services

1998-99 Weatherization Assistance ’rogram Monitoring Report, Contract
Number CFMS #515938

Additional repair costs exceeded the $300 limit in two of the three case
records reviewed.

The Plaquemines Parish Community Action Agency has resolved to comply
with the maximum additional cost limit not to exceed the $300 limit and in

the event it does, the Agency will seek approval of added cost by requesting
a wailver.

The Agency has not completed its material verification process. Only
Vetter's Lumber has returned a verification statement.

Plaquemines Parish Community Action Agency has attached copies of
Vendor Material verification statements.
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Plaquemines Parish Government
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 1998

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: Qualified (1)
Internal control over financial reporting -
Material weaknesses identified: None
Reportable conditions identified: None
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted: None
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs -
Material weaknesses identified: None
Reportable conditions identified: None
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: Ungqualified

Audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
Accordance with Circular A-133, Scction 510(a): Nonc

Identification of Major Program:

CFDA No. Program

None U. 5. Department of the Army Passed through Louisiana Department of Transportation
and Development - Salt Water Mitigation Project Local Cooperation Agreement

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and
Type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk/not low-risk auditee Not low-risk

(1) Qualified only for the presentation of the primary government financial information without all
component units

Section I - Financial Statement Findings: None

Section III ~ Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs: None

Exhibit E
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ARTHUR
NDERSEN

Arthur Andersen 1.1

Suite 4500

2001 St Charles Avenace

Noew Crleans 1A 70170 4500
() 58T He4hd

April 27, 1999

To the Plaquemines Parish Council:

Under generally accepted auditing standards, auditors are encouraged to report
various matters concerning an entity’s internal control structure noted during an
audit, and are required to report certain of those matters. Matters that are required
to be reported are “significant deficiencies in the design or the operation of the
internal control structure that, in the auditor’s judgment, could adversely alfect the
organization’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data
consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements.”

As part of our audit of the general purpose financial statements of Plaquemines
Parish Government and the combining and individual fund financial statements of
the Parish for the year ended December 31, 1998, we considered the Parish’s internal
control structure, but only to the extent we felt necessary for the purpose of
providing a basis for reliance thereon in determining the nature, timing and extent
of the audit tests applied in connection with our audit of the Parish’s 1998 financial
statements.

Qur consideration of the internal control structure did not entail a detailed study
and evaluation of any of its elements and was not made for the purpose of making
detailed recommendations or evaluating the adequacy of the Parish’s internal
control structure to prevent or detect errors and irregularities that may occur and
not be detected. Further, projection of any evaluation of the internal control
structure to future periods is subject to the risk it may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions or deterioration in its operating cffectiveness.

While the purpose of our consideration of the internal control structure was not to
provide assurances thereon, certain matters come to our attention that we are
required to report to you. These matters, which were considered by us during our
audit and do not modify the opinion expressed in our auditors’ report dated April
27,1999, along with our recommendations, are described in the accompanying
memorandum.

The accompanying memorandum on internal control structure is intended solely for
the use of the Parish, the Louisiana State Department of Social Services (the



designated cognizant agency) and grantor agencies. To the extent that the
cognizant agency and grantor agencies intend to rely upon this letter and the
accompanying memorandum, such reliance should take into account the limited
basis on which our recommendations were developed, as described above, and the
limitations inherent in the internal control structure. In addition, the cognizant
agency and grantor agencies should understand that the criteria used by us in
considering the internal control structure could differ significantly from the criteria
which the cognizant agency and grantor agencies may be using for their purpose.

We wish 1o express our appreciation for the courtesies and cooperation extended to
our representatives during the course of their work. We would be pleased to
discuss these recommendations in greater detail or otherwise assist in their
implementation.

Very truly yours,

Cltte Do L L7



1. TRACKING AND MAINTENANCE OF E:XXED ASSETS

A key principle of asset management is that an asset cannot be managed and its
associated costs cannot be controlled if there is no indication that the asset exists. Failurc
to properly track fixed assets can result in potential audit adjustments and underused
and nonperforming assets. During the course of our work, we identified the following
recommendations:

Periodic Physical Inventory of Fixed Assets

A regularly scheduled physical inventory is a critical control to ensure the existence of
fixed assets. During our testing, we noted that the most recent parish-wide physical
inventory was taken in 1996. In reviewing the results of these counts, we noted two
areas were not easily accountable - fire departments and vehicles. First, as the
firehouses are staffed by volunteers and only at night, no firechouse inventory counts
were conducted due to scheduling conflicts. Second, given that vehicle and heavy
equipment (e.g. tractors) inventories are dispersed throughout the Parish, gathering all
vchicles and heavy equipment to be inventoried is impractical. This resulted in
numerous unaccounted items. The implementation of the following controls may
ensure an accurate count of fixed assets:

e Preparc comprehensive, written physical inventory instructions. Communicate
these instructions to personnel performing the count before the count date.

e Assign a designate official to supervise the physical count for each department
throughout the Parish supervised by applicable personnel. Additionally, perpetual
test counts should be performed by the internal audit department and finance
department personnel.

Reconciliation of Fixed Asset System and the General Ledger System

For a proper accounting of fixed assets, a monthly review of additions, deletions, and
transfers including a reconciliation to the general ledger system should be completed in
a timely manner. During our testing, we noted significant differences between the fixed
asset system and general ledger. Timely reconciliations may prevent large discrepancies
from occurring. We recommend that a monthly, detailed comparison and reconciliation
of the fixced assets system and general ledger be performed with the underlying causes
of significant differences being investigated,



Write-offs of Unlocated Fixed Assets

Departmental manager’s commitment to the fixed asset policies and procedures is
crucial to the success of asset management activities. Dwring our testing, we noted that
department managers were not consistently resolving fixed asset reconciliation
differences or submitting written confirmation to the finance department with respect to
the existence or non-existence of fixed assets upon notification that an item is
unaccountable. We recommend that the Parish prepare comprehensive written physical
inventory instructions outlining operating personnel responsibility for fixed assets. In
addition, an attached cover letter or personal meeting specifying adherence to all
procedures and prompt communication of any discrepancies may provide additional
guidelines. To garner and maintain the necessary commitment, we also recornmend that
the Parish :

e Qutline the decision-making process and define specific communication channels to
expedite approval of fixed asset disposals, changes or transfers,

o Establish reporting timetables and meeting agendas. The asset manager should
regularly share information with senior management and encourage input.

Transfer of Fixed Assets between Departments

Management authorization serves as an important tool to ensure that specific fixed asset
transactions are consistent with Parish objectives. During our testing, we noted that
fixed assets were physically transferred between departments without the
corresponding transfer being recorded on the books. Management should implement
procedures 1o track equipment transfers. Otherwise, these “unauthorized” transfers will
continue to invalidate the data in the fixed asset system. We recommend the
development and implementation of specific policies and procedures that should be
followed for transfers between departments.

Management Response

The Parish administration concurs and will implement the recommended procedures.
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2. CAPITAL LEASES

Capital leases require the lessee to record an asset on its general ledger. During our
testing, we noted that when capital leases are initiated, the Parish has not consistently
recorded the associated fixed asset. When a capital lease is initiated, the fixed asset
should be recorded with a corresponding amount included in the Investment in General
Fixed Assets in the Equity and Other Credits portion of the Balance Sheet. To ensure the
proper inclusion of capital lease assets on the general ledger, we recommend that
accountants responsible for the capital lease obligation and fixed assets, respectively,
review entries upon new capital lease arrangements.

Management Response

The Parish administration concurs and will implement the recommended procedures.



PLAQUEMINES PARISH GOVERNMENT
IMPLEMENTATION OF PRIOR YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1998

Partially Not
Implemented Implemented Implemented

Maintenance and Upkeep of Prisoners X
Internal Audit Planning X
Water and Sewer Billing Collection X
Civil Service Employee Files X
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